

---

Subject: Re: Audio meet?

Posted by [Norris Wilson](#) on Thu, 12 Feb 2009 01:23:28 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Hi Steve, This sounds good to me. I just mentioned to Shane yesterday that I need an audio fix since the local group does not meet very often. And it has been several months since our last gathering. Just set a date and time and I will try to be there. Norris

---